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Subject: Fw: Comments on Hazardous Waste Facility Siting Plan and DGEIS
From: Michael_Gerrard@aporter.com
Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2008 15:50:26 -0500
To: hwsiting@gw.dec.state.ny.us
CC: gabraham44@eznet.net

The Village of Lewiston, New York joins Niagara County, the Town of
Lewiston and the Village of Youngstown in submitting the comments that
I e-mailed yesterday.

----- Forwarded by Michael Gerrard/Atty/NY/ArnoldAndPorter on
11/26/2008 03:44 PM -----

Michael
Gerrard/Atty/NY
/ArnoldAndPorte To
r hwsiting@gw.dec.state.ny.us
NY - 3420 cc
212-715-1190 gabraham44@eznet.net

Subject
11/25/2008 Comments on Hazardous Waste
05:58 PM Facility Siting Plan and DGEIS

Attached are comments submitted on behalf of Niagara County, the Town
of Lewiston and the Village of Youngstown, New York on the Re-Draft
New York State Hazardous Waste Facility Siting Plan and Draft Generic
Environmental Impact Statement. I am also sending a hard copy by
Federal Express.

(See attached file: MG's 11_25_08 Ltr to John
Iannotti_(NY_398823_1).PDF)

----------------------------------------------------------------------
This communication may contain information that is legally privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives
this
message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or
by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.
----------------------------------------------------------------------
Michael Gerrard Michael_Gerrard@aporter.com
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